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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Bid No. 23-08 
Uniform Supplier 
Addendum Two 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 
 
From:  Shannon Stewart 
  Manager of Contract Administration 
 
Date:  June 8, 2023 
  
No Pages:     2 plus Appendix A 
 
This addendum is issued on June 8, 2023, prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to 
questions submitted by prospective bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 
 
CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENT 

1. The question and substitution deadline has been extended to Friday, June 16, 2023 at 12:00 PM. 

2.  The bid due date has been extended to Thursday, June 29, 2023 at 12:00 PM. 

QUESTIONS 

1. Question: Since this is an expiring contract, would the bidders be privy to the current costs being paid by the 
Authority for the uniform items? 

Response: Yes, please see Appendix A. 

2. Question: The items that are listed on this bid are multiple years old. Many of these items are either no longer 
available, or do not match what was shown at the pre-bid meeting. Please update current bid with a valid style 
number reference (ideally the style # of the product shown at the pre-bid).  This will allow us to have a valid 
reference so we can either choose to bid that product or equivalent.  Here are the line items we need updated 
style numbers on: 

Lines 1&2: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Lines 5-7: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Line 8: Appears to have been replaced with a different style from a different vendor. Please update with new 
manufacturer/style 

Line 9: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Lines 12-20: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Lines 22-30: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else?  

Line 40: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 
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Line 41: Appears to have been replaced with a different style from a different vendor. Please update with new 
manufacturer/style. 

Lines 42-60: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Lines 62-65: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Lines 67-73: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Line 74: Appears to have been replaced with a different style from a different vendor. Please update with new 
manufacturer/style. 

Line 79: Not shown at pre-bid meeting. Is the item still used? Has it been updated to something else? 

Response:  All items are still in use.  As referenced in Section I-22 of the bid document (page 7), the listed brands 
and style numbers are known to meet the needs of the Authority.  Bidders may request to submit items of equal 
quality for approval.  Each request will require a physical sample to be submitted to the Authority.  For the 
purpose of research, Line Item #15, Elbeco UFX Polo (Tan) can be adjusted to a Style # of “K5104”.  Line Item 
#23, Hope Uniform Custom Ankle Length Skirt (Navy) carries a description of “7.5 oz.  65% polyester.  35% 
cotton.  Zipper fly front.  Two stylish front pockets.  One decorative back pocket.  35 inches in length.”   

 

END OF ADDENDUM TWO 



Bid No. 23-08 Uniform Supplier
Addendum # 2 - Appendix A








	23-08 Addendum #2 Appendix A.pdf
	Blank Page


